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Dagenber 9, 1942

Mr. Harold 8. White
Routs 1 A -
Aburn,; Haine

Dsar Harolds

The Milk Control Board hasz descided that it
cannot restors your iiecense unless the reason for
reéfusal to remew is removed, This means that the dues
for 1941 must be paid in full, In this cotinection I
find I was in error &’ to the amount of approximately
$23.00 which I understood was due for.l?&g, this amoung
acturlly representing the last six months, whereas you
paid only for the month of June in 1941,

. As far as 19£zI&uua are concerned, the Board
will expect no payment other then the amount dize after
restoration of your license, or, perhaps; the month of

Pegenbar. .

I hope you will fee) you cean agree $o this,
be licensed zgain, and go along with the law from now
on.  The question of administration should not enter
inte the comtroversy as t¢ whether the law is right.

I do not need to tell you that sation will have
to be taken if we camnot get together on this, and I -
sincerely hope you ten see your way clear to eome along
for the welfare of all concerned, yourself ineluded.

_ Will you let me know your decision not later
than Monday the 14th? That will give you the weekend
to think it over if yéu need thet long.

Sincerely yours,

Prank A. Farrington
Deputy Attorney General

FAF h



